

Goran Babarogić

Full Stack Designer

Novi Sad, Serbia

381 65 3899 700

goran@babarogic.com

www.babarogic.com

I'm a Full-Stack Designer with over a decade of experience in product and communication design, implementing interactive websites, apps and graphics. Innovative use of technology and SEO to drive traffic and engage users. Able to complete projects efficiently from ground up to end product and satisfy customers with attractive, user-friendly websites. In addition to work, I enjoy the mountains, they are my second home.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Nicey

UX/UI Designer

Nicey is a team of multidisciplinary digital product experts focused on branding, UI/UX design, marketing and development.

October 2016 - | Serbia

Upwork

Full Stack Designer

UX/UI, Web Design, Graphic Design, Motion Design, Front-End Development services

January 2014 - | Novi Sad, Serbia

Club Tunnel

Graphic Designer

Marketing, Social Media, Posters

August 2016 - June 2018 | Serbia

Dizajnerija Studio

Graphic & Web Design

2016 - 2017 | Serbia

Branding Magazine

Co Founder & Creative Director

Brandingmag is the original branding magazine, an independent journal narrating the discussion around branding with thought leadership from across the globe.

April 2011 - March 2015 | Serbia

EDUCATION

Technic High School "Mileva Maric-Ajnstajn"

B.F.A.

Graphic Design

2006 - 2010 | Novi Sad, Serbia

Faculty Of Technical Sciences

Department of Graphic Engineering and Design

2010 - 2012 | Serbia

The Higher Education Technical School Of Professional Studies

M.A.

Web Design, Web Development, Graphic Design, Packaging Design, Poster Design

2012 - 2016 | Novi Sad, Serbia

LANGUAGES

Serbian (Native)

English (Fluent)

Russian (Beginner)

AWARDS

Naftna Industrija Srbije

Award for best Logo Design

2009

SKILLS

Adobe Creative Cloud, Angular, Animation, Branding, CMS, Experience Design, Front-End Development, Graphic Design, Interaction Design, Landing Pages, Motion Design, Product Design, Project Management, Prototype, UI Design, UX Design, Web Design, Webflow, Wireframing, WordPress

NETWORKS

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/babarogic>

<https://behance.com/babarogic>

<https://dribbble.com/babarogic>

<https://instagram.com/babarogic>

<https://www.upwork.com/fl/babarogic>

SMARTH SCHOOL CERTIFICATION

AngularJS

Advanced Front-End Developer

PHP & MySQL